## EXECUTIVE DECISION RECORD

#### **10 JANUARY 2019**

#### SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH AND WELLBEING CABINET BOARD

### **Cabinet Members:**

Councillors: P.A.Rees and P.D.Richards (Chairperson)

**Invitees:** 

Councillors: L.M.Purcell (Scrutiny Chairperson)

S.Freeguard (Scrutiny Vice Chairperson)

## **Officers in Attendance:**

A.Jarrett, A.Thomas, J.Hodges, Ms.K.Warren, J. Woodman-Ralph and N. Jones

## 1. **APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON**

Agreed that Councillor P.D.Richards be appointed Chairperson for the meeting.

## 2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

That the Minutes of the meeting held on the 6 December 2018 be noted by Committee.

## 3. **FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 18/19**

Noted by Committee

## 4. COMMISSIONING OF CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES IN A SUPPORTED LIVING SCHEME

### **Decisions:**

- 1. That, approval be granted for the Head of Adult Services to undertake a procurement exercise to commission care and support services to people living in the supported living scheme;
- 2. That, following the procurement process, the Head of Adult Services be granted delegated authority to enter into a contract with the bidder evaluated as offering the most economically advantageous tender (taking into account the quality and cost of the bids), for the provision of care and support to people residing in the supported living scheme.

### **Reason for Decisions:**

To enable the authority to undertake a procurement exercise for the delivery of care and support services within the supported living scheme will ensure that the Council is legally compliant when purchasing these services. In addition, this will ensure that the Council is best placed to continue meeting the needs and demands of those that require these services through the purchasing of high quality and financially sustainable services.

## **Implementation of Decisions:**

The decisions will be implemented after the three day call in period.

# 5. WESTERN BAY CARERS PARTNERSHIP - VALUING CARERS ANNUAL REPORT 2017/18

## **Decision**

That the report be noted.

### 6. ACCESS TO MEETINGS

#### **Decision:**

That pursuant to Regulation 4 (3) and (5) of Statutory Instrument 2001 No. 2290, the public be excluded for the following item of business which involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs13 and 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

## 7. CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR SHARED LIVES SUPPORT SERVICE

### **Decisions:**

- 1. That, the requirements of competition be excluded and Rule 2.1 of the Contract Procurement Rules be suspended;
- 2. That, the Head of Adult Services be granted Delegated Authority to enter into a contract with Ategi, for the provision of a Shared Lives Support Service for Adults until 30 April 2020;
- 3. That, the Head of Adult Services be granted Delegated Authority to, if required, undertake a public consultation in regard to arrangements after the 30 April 2020.

#### **Reason for Decisions:**

To enable the Council to enter into a new contract with Ategi which will provide the Council with a legally binding agreement setting out the approved terms of working. This will offer protection to the Council in the event of a dispute and ensure that the provider delivers in line with the Council's expectations.

Permission to enter into a new contractual term with Ategi will ensure this vital service is not disrupted whilst Officers undertake an analysis of service demand and develop an optimal service model in order to undertake a procurement exercise.

If the arrangements after the 30 April 2020 results in a change to the type and level of service, entering into public consultation will ensure that the views and opinions of the public inform the Council's decision making.

## **Implementation of Decisions:**

The decisions will be implemented after the three day call in period.

# 8. THE MANAGER'S REPORT ON HILLSIDE SECURE CHILDREN'S HOME

## **Decision:**

That the report be noted.

#### **CHAIRPERSON**